FAVETTEVILLE FREE LIBRARY & ASSOCIATION
Fayetteville Cemetery
A Walking Tour Of

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

December 24, 1912 to 1913: The cemetery is expanded by adding a portion of land on the west side of the property. The expansion is made to accommodate the increasing number of burials.

Tour 4
FOUR
FAYETTEVILLE CEMETERY
A WALKING TOUR OF

PHOTOGRAPHIC HISTORY

The library has been a central feature of the community since its founding. It was established in 1898 by a group of local residents who saw the need for a place to read and study in the community. The library has been supported by local donations and membership fees, and has grown over the years to include a large collection of books, periodicals, and other resources.

Volunteer In the Garden of"..." the present site of the library was used as a garden by the community. The garden was later converted into a library, and is now a popular spot for outdoor events and hobbies.

The original library building was completed in 1900 and was located on the site of the present-day library. The building was designed by architect William T. Richards and was built of brick and stone.

The library has undergone several expansions and renovations over the years, including the addition of a new wing in 1920. The library is currently housed in a modern facility that opened in 2010.

Volunteer In the Garden of..." the present site of the library was used as a garden by the community. The garden was later converted into a library, and is now a popular spot for outdoor events and hobbies.

The original library building was completed in 1900 and was located on the site of the present-day library. The building was designed by architect William T. Richards and was built of brick and stone.

The library has undergone several expansions and renovations over the years, including the addition of a new wing in 1920. The library is currently housed in a modern facility that opened in 2010.

PHOTOGRAPHIC HISTORY

The library has been a central feature of the community since its founding. It was established in 1898 by a group of local residents who saw the need for a place to read and study in the community. The library has been supported by local donations and membership fees, and has grown over the years to include a large collection of books, periodicals, and other resources.

Volunteer In the Garden of..." the present site of the library was used as a garden by the community. The garden was later converted into a library, and is now a popular spot for outdoor events and hobbies.

The original library building was completed in 1900 and was located on the site of the present-day library. The building was designed by architect William T. Richards and was built of brick and stone.

The library has undergone several expansions and renovations over the years, including the addition of a new wing in 1920. The library is currently housed in a modern facility that opened in 2010.

PHOTOGRAPHIC HISTORY

The library has been a central feature of the community since its founding. It was established in 1898 by a group of local residents who saw the need for a place to read and study in the community. The library has been supported by local donations and membership fees, and has grown over the years to include a large collection of books, periodicals, and other resources.

Volunteer In the Garden of..." the present site of the library was used as a garden by the community. The garden was later converted into a library, and is now a popular spot for outdoor events and hobbies.

The original library building was completed in 1900 and was located on the site of the present-day library. The building was designed by architect William T. Richards and was built of brick and stone.

The library has undergone several expansions and renovations over the years, including the addition of a new wing in 1920. The library is currently housed in a modern facility that opened in 2010.

PHOTOGRAPHIC HISTORY

The library has been a central feature of the community since its founding. It was established in 1898 by a group of local residents who saw the need for a place to read and study in the community. The library has been supported by local donations and membership fees, and has grown over the years to include a large collection of books, periodicals, and other resources.

Volunteer In the Garden of..." the present site of the library was used as a garden by the community. The garden was later converted into a library, and is now a popular spot for outdoor events and hobbies.

The original library building was completed in 1900 and was located on the site of the present-day library. The building was designed by architect William T. Richards and was built of brick and stone.

The library has undergone several expansions and renovations over the years, including the addition of a new wing in 1920. The library is currently housed in a modern facility that opened in 2010.

PHOTOGRAPHIC HISTORY

The library has been a central feature of the community since its founding. It was established in 1898 by a group of local residents who saw the need for a place to read and study in the community. The library has been supported by local donations and membership fees, and has grown over the years to include a large collection of books, periodicals, and other resources.

Volunteer In the Garden of..." the present site of the library was used as a garden by the community. The garden was later converted into a library, and is now a popular spot for outdoor events and hobbies.

The original library building was completed in 1900 and was located on the site of the present-day library. The building was designed by architect William T. Richards and was built of brick and stone.

The library has undergone several expansions and renovations over the years, including the addition of a new wing in 1920. The library is currently housed in a modern facility that opened in 2010.

PHOTOGRAPHIC HISTORY

The library has been a central feature of the community since its founding. It was established in 1898 by a group of local residents who saw the need for a place to read and study in the community. The library has been supported by local donations and membership fees, and has grown over the years to include a large collection of books, periodicals, and other resources.

Volunteer In the Garden of..." the present site of the library was used as a garden by the community. The garden was later converted into a library, and is now a popular spot for outdoor events and hobbies.

The original library building was completed in 1900 and was located on the site of the present-day library. The building was designed by architect William T. Richards and was built of brick and stone.

The library has undergone several expansions and renovations over the years, including the addition of a new wing in 1920. The library is currently housed in a modern facility that opened in 2010.